
FORTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Tuesday, 14 October 1947, at 11.15 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRuz (Chile). 

15. Discussion of the draft resolutions 
submitted in connexion with chapter 
II of the report of the Economic 
and Social Council (documents 
A/C.2/107, A/C.2/108, A/C.2/ · 
111, A/C.2/112, A/C. 2/113, A/C. 
2/113/Rev.1, A/C.2/114, A/C.2/ 
114/Rev.1, A/C.2/115, A/C.2/ 
116, A/C.2/117, A/C.2/118, A/C. 
2/119 and A/C.2/W.1) 

CoNSIDERATION OF THE AusTRALIAN AND 
POLISH DRAFT RESOLUTIONS AND JOINT 
AMENDMENT (DOCUMENTS AjC.2/107, AjC.2j 
108 AND A/C.Z/116) 

The CHAIRMAN called the Committee's atten
tion to the joint amendment of the Australian 
and Polish representatives (document A/C.Z/ 
116). . 

The representatives of AusTRALIA and PoLAND 
agreed that the amendment was intended as a 
substitute for the whole of the Australian draft 
resolution, document A/C.Z/107, and for para
graph (a) of the Polish draft resolution, docu
ment A/C.Z/108. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) supported the joint amendment, but 
considered the words in paragraph 1, "and at 
such other intervals as it considers necessary", 
and the whole of paragraph 3 superfluous. He 
therefore suggested that they should be deleted. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) stated, with regard to 
paragraph 3, that it was appropriate to complete 
the joint amendment by asking the Council to 
make recommendations in the light of the sur-. 
veys. 

Mr. TucKER (Canada) doubted the wisdom 
and advisability of continually reaffirming cer
tain Articles of the Charter and of interfering 
with the work which the Council was set up 
to accomplish. While his delegation would not 
vote against it, he saw no necessity for the 
joint amendment. 

Mr. ENGLIZI (Syria) felt that the phrase in 
paragraph 1 which the USSR proposed to delete 
should be retained, since emergency situations 
might arise necessitating the preparation of addi
tional reports. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that under the Charter 
the· Council could at any time take up matters 
falling within its competence. 

Mr. TANGE (Australia) said that the inten
tion of the phrase under discussion was to leave 
full latitude of discretion to the Council. Deletion 

'61 

QUARANTE-TROISIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 14 octobre 1947, a 11 h. 15. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili).' 

15. Discussion des pro jets de resolutions 
soumis a propos du chapitre II du 
rapport du Conseil economique et 
social (documents A/C.2/107, A/C. 
2/108, A/C.2/111, A/C.2/112, 
A/C.2/113, A/C.2/113/Rev.l, A/ 
C.2/114, A/C.2/114/Rev.l, A/C. 
2/115, A/C.2/ll6, A/C.2/ll7, A/ 
C.2/1I8, A/C.2/119 et A/C.2/W. 
1) 

ExAMEN DES PROJETS DE RESOLUTIONS SOUMIS 
PAR L'AUSTRALIE ET LA PoLOGNE ET DE 
L'AMENDEMENT PROPOSE CONJOINTEMENT PAR 
LES DEUX PAYS (DOCUMENTS AjC.2/107, A/ 
C.21108 ET AIC.21116). 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention de Ia Commis
sion sur l'amendement presente concurremment 
par le representant de l'Australie et le represen
tant de Ia Pologne (document A I C.2 I 116). 

Les representants de l'AusTRALIE et de Ia 
PoLOGNE conviennent que !edit amendement est 
destine a remplacer !'ensemble du projet de reso
lution de l'Australie contenu dans le document 
AIC.21107 et l'alinea a) du projet de resolution 
de Ia Pologne figurant au document AJC.2j108. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) appuie cet amendement, 
mais il estime que le membre de phrase "et a 
toute autre epoque qu'il jugera opportune" du 
paragraphe I du document AJC.Z/116, ainsi que 
le texte complet du paragraphe 3 de cet amen
dement sont superflus. II propose done de les 
supprimer. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) declare, a propos du 
paragraphe 3, qu'il y a lieu de completer !'amen
dement conjoint en invitant le Conseil a formuler 
des recommandations qui s'inspirent des etudes 
entreprises. 

M. TucKER (Canada) doute qu'il so it sage et 
opportun de reaffirmer sans cesse certains Arti
cles de la Charte et de s'ingerer dans les travaux 
pour Iesquels le Conseil a ete institue. Bien que 
sa delegation n'ait pas !'intention de s'y opposer, 
il ne voit pas la necessite de cet amendement 
conjoint. 

M. ENGLIZI ( Syrie) est d'avis qu'il convient 
de retenir au paragraphe 1 le membre de phrase 
dont le representant de l'URSS propose Ia sup
pression, car il pourra se presenter des situa
tions urgentes qui exigeront 'la preparation de 
rapports supplementaires. 

M. ARuTIUl'JIAN (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) signale qu'aux termes de Ia 
Charte, le Conseil peut, a n'importe quel moment, 
entreprendre l'examen des questions qui sont de 
sa competence. 

M. T ANGE ( Aust.ralie) declare qu'il faut inter
preter ce membre de phrase comme laissant toute 
latitude au Conseil. Si on le supprimait, cela 



of the phrase would mean that the Council 
should restrict itself to an annual survey. 

He agreed with the representative of Poland 
that paragraph 3 of the joint amendment was 
necessary. 

The USSR amendment to paragraph 1 of the 
joint amendment was rejected by 24 votes to 13, 
with· 9 abstentions. 

The USSR amendment deleting paragraph 3 
of the joint amendment was rejected by 24 votes 
to 15, with 11 abstentions. 

The joint amendment as a whole ~uas adopted 
unanimously. 

The Committee next considered the resolution 
of the Polish representative, with the exception 
of paragraph (a) which had been disposed of 
in the amendment adopted (document A/C.2/ 
116). 

Mr. MocH (France) referred to Mr. Lange's 
second speech, which was made during the forty
first meeting, and stated that he was opposed 
to the critical remarks made by the representa
tive of Poland. He said that the French delega
tion refused to accept the implicit condemnation 
of the Paris Conference contained in the first 
part of the Polish resolution, and approved 
the refutation of this position made by the 
United Kingdom representative at the thirty
fourth meeti'ng. Mr. Moch ·stated that he would 
vote against the resolution. 

Mr. PEREZ CuBrLLAS (Cuba) and Mr. RosE
MOND (Haiti) supported the remarks of the 
French representative because the resolution 
would condemn regional organizations, such as 
the Pan-American Union. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) 
pointed out that the Polish resolution dealt with 
two questions, namely, the provision requiring 
the use of United Nations machinery, and the 
provision that the Secretary-General should be 
requested to report annually on the steps taken 
by Member Governments to give effect to recom
mendations on economic and social matters. He 
suggested voting on them separately. Separation 
could easily be accomplished, as the first point 
was embodied in five lines running from "and 
to make use of" and ending with the words "on 
the United Nations authority and successful 
operation". He was in favour of deleting those 
five lines. 

Mr. TucKER (Canada) wondered whether the 
Polish resolution, by naming only economic and 
social matters, left out political matters by im
plication. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) stated that the Polish 
resolution referred to economic and social mat
ters because the Committee dealt only with those 
matters. All the recommendations that were 
adopted by the United Nations should be carried 
out and his Government would raise this point 
in connexion ·with several matters now before 
the other Committees. 

voudrait dire que le Conseil devrait se horner a 
une etude chaque annee. 

D'accord avec le representant de Ia Pologne, 
M. Tange estime que le paragraphe 3 de l'amen
dement conjoint est necessaire. 

Par 24 voix coittre 13, avec 9 abstentions, 
l'amendement presente par l'Union des Republi
ques socialistes sovietiques au paragraphe 1 de 
l'amendement conjoint est rejete. 

Par 24 voix contre 15, avec 11 abstentions, 
l'amendemcnt de l'URSS proposant de suppri
mer le paragraphe 3 de l'amendement conjoint 
est rejete. 

L'ensemble de l'amendement conjoint est adop
te a l'unanimite. 

La Commission 'examine ensuite le projet de 
resolution soumis par le representant de Ia 
Pologne, a !'exception de l'alinea a) qui se tr?uve 
regie par !'adoption de J'amendement COnJOint 
(document A/C.2jl16). 

M. MocH (France), faisant allusion a Ia 
seconde intervention de M. Lange au cours de 
Ia quarante et unieme seance, s'eleve contre les 
remarques critiques formulees par le represen
tant de Ja Pologne. II declare que la delegation 
fran<;aise refuse d'accepter Ia condamnation de 
Ia Conference de Paris, qui est implicitement con
tenue dans Ia premiere partie de Ia resolution 
polonaise, et it approuve Ia refutation qu'en a 
donnee le representant du Royaume-Uni a Ia 
trente-quatrieme seance. M. Moch ajoute qu'il 
votera contre Ia resolution. 

M. PEREZ CuBILLAS (Cuba) et M. RosEMOND 
(Haiti) s'associent aux observations du repn!
sentant de Ia France: le texte de la resolution 
iniplique en effet la condamnation des organis
mes regionaux, tels que !'Union panamericaine. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) signale 
que Ia resolution de Ia Pologne contient deux 
points: le premier comporte le recours au meca
nisme de !'Org-anisation des Nations Unies; le 
second invite le Secretaire genchal a presenter 
chaque annee des rapports sur les mesures prises 
par les Gouvernements des Etats Membres en 
execution des recommandations portant sur des 

·questions d'ordre economique et social. I1 pro-
pose de voter separement sur ces deux points. 
bn pourrait facilement diviser cette resolution 
puisque le premier point est contenu dans le 
passage commem;ant par "et a recourir ... " et 
se terminant par les mots " ... et le succes de ses 
activites". I1 propose de supprimer ce passage. 

M. TucKER (Canada) se demande si la reso
lution de Ia Pologne, en mentionnant seulement 
les questions economiques et sociales, ne laisse 
pas de cote implicitement les questions politiques. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) declare que sa resolution 
traite des questions economiques et sociales parce 
que c'est uniquement de ces questions que s'oc,
cupe Ia Commission. II faudra donner effd a 
toutes les recommandations adoptees par !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies; son Gouvernement 
souleyera cc point a !'occasion d.e J?lusieurs aut:es 
questtons dont les autres Commtsstons sont roam
tenant saisies. 

Mr. Moen (France) felt that Article 52 of M. MacH (France) estime que 1' Article 52 de 
the Charter opened the possibility of regional Ia Charte ouvre la voie aux accords regionaux. 
arrangements. He could support the last part of Il ne pourra appuyer Ia derniere partie de Ia 

62 



the resolution only 1t the first 3 paragraphs 
containing a condemnation of the Marshall Plan 
were rejected. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) stated that Article 
52 of the Charter mentioned only regional 
arrangements for the maintenance of interna
tional peace and security and was not concerned 
with economic and social matters. He stressed 
that it was the intention at the San Francisco 
Conference, as the Charter showed, that the 
United Nations would constitute the machinery 
for solving fundamental international problems. 

Mr. ARROSA (Uruguay), although he opposed 
the proposed resolution because he believed it 
condemned regional agreements, supported a 
suggestion made by the CHAIRMAN to vote on 
the resolution by paragraphs. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) also 
supported voting by paragraphs and proposed 
first to amend the resolution by deleting the five 
lines mentioned above. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), seconding the draft resolution, 
stressed his belief that objections which were 
based on the feeling that the proposed resolution 
was a criticism of regional agreements were 
unfounded. On the contrary, the proposed re
solution stated only that all regional agreements 
should be carried out through the machinery of 
the United Nations and in accordance with the 
principles of the Charter. He felt that financial 
assistance through organizations which by-passed 
the United Nations was subject to political 
motives. Some Governments had even requested 

. foreign intervention in order to influence poli
tical activity within their own country. He 
sharply criticized the Marshall Plan as a poli
tical undertaking, and stated that reference to 
Article 52 was incorrect because that Article 
referred to political and not to economic regional 
arrangements. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) pointed out the error 
in construing the proposal of the Polish delega
tion as opposing regional agreements. He recalled 
that Poland had already supported regional 
arrangements such as the Economic Commission 
for Europe and an economic commission for 
Latin America. 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) could not 
share the attitude of the representative of Poland 
concerning the Marshall Plan, nor could he 
accept the view that that resolution would not 
exclude regional pacts. The words "any ma
chinery" were open to wide interpretation. The 
Paris Conference, he noted, was never exclusive 
and any country wishing to partake in its activi
ties could still do so. 

He referred to the resolution of the General 
Assembly on post-UNRRA relief,t and stated 
that the United Nations was never intended to 
be the exclusive organ for the economic recon
struction of Europe and the rest of the world. 
In fact, that resolution envisaged the use of 

. organizations outside the United Nations, and 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the Gmeral Assembly 
during the second part of its first session, No. 48 (I). 

resolution que si les trois premiers paragraphes 
qui condamnent le plan Marshall sont rejetes. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) declare que !'Arti
cle 52 de Ia Charte ne mentionne que les accords 
regionaux visant au maintien de la paix et de 
la securite internationales et ne fait pas allusion 
aux questions economiques et sociales. II souli
gne que !'intention de Ia Conference de San
Francisco, comme l'indique Ia Charte, etait que 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies constitue un 
mecanisme pour le reglement des problemes inter
nationaux fondamentaux. 

Tout en s'elevant contre Ia resolution propo~ 
. see qui, a son avis, condamne les accords regio
naux, M. ARROSA (Uruguay) appuie Ia proposi
tion du President tendant a mettre aux voix la 
resolution par paragraphes. 

M. THoRP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) se declare 
egalement en faveur de cette procedure. II pro
pose d'abord de modifier la resolution en sup
primant le passage precite. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) donne son appui au pro jet 
de resolution; il declare absolument injustifiees 
les objections fondees sur !'opinion selon laquelle 
la resolution envisagee constitue une critique des 
accords regionaux. Au contraire, la resolution 
proposee declare seulement qu'il conviendra d'ap
pliquer tous les accords regionaux en recourant 
au mecanisme de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies et en se conformant aux principes de la 
Charte. II estime que !'assistance financi~re pro
venant d'organismes qui veulent ignorer !'Org-a
nisation des Nations Unies implique . des motifs 
politiques. Certains Gouvernements ont meme 
sollicite !'intervention etrangere en vue d'influen
cer Ia politique interieure de leur propre pays. 
II critique vivement le plan Marshall, qu'il quali
fie d'entreprise politique, et declare qu'il n'y a 
pas de raison de se referer a 1' Article 52 puisque 
cet Article traite uniquement d'accords politiques 
et non pas d'accords economiques regionaux. 

63 

M. LANGE (Pologne) fait observer que l'on a 
tort de penser que la proposition de sa delega
tion s'oppose aux accords regionaux. II rappelle 
que Ia · Pologne a deja donne son appui a des 
organismes regionaux tels que la Commission 
economique pour !'Europe et Ia Commission eco
nomique pour !'Amerique latine. 

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) declare qn'il ne 
peut pas adopter, vis-a-vis du plan Marshall, Ia 
meme attitude que le representant de Ia Pologne, 
ni accepter le point de vue selon lequel le texte 
de la resolution n'exclut pas la conclusion d'ac
cords regionaux. Les mots "aucun mecanisme" 
pretent a des interpretations tres varices. La 
Conference de Paris, dit-il, n'a jamais voulu 
exclure aucun pays, et ceux qui veulent prendre 
part a ses travaux peuvent encore le faire. 

II fait allusion a Ia resolution de 1' Assemblee 
g-enerale relative aux besoins d'assistance apres 
Ia dissolution de l'UNRRN et declare que ceux 
qui ont cree !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
n'ont jamais pretendu qu'elle devait constituer 
!'unique organisme pour la reconstruction eco
nomique de !'Europe et du reste de l'univers . 

1 Voir les Resolutions adopters par l'Assemblee generate 
pendant la seconde partie de sa premiere session, 
W 48 (I). 



consequently the Marshall Plan and other re
gional agreements did not violate the principles 
of the Charter. 

Mr. Davies supported the view that the first 
part of the proposal conflicted with the rest; 
moreover, he thought that part (b) was unneces
sary, since its provisions were already mentioned 
in Article 64 of the Charter. Mr. Davies also 
noted that while part (b) provided for reports 
on the work done by Members to implement 
the recommendations of the Economic and Social 
Council, there were no provisions made for re
porting a lack of action. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) believed that the representative of 
the United Kingdom had been incorrect in 
stressing the words "any machinery". The proper 
emphasis, he felt, was on the words "outside 
the United Nations". The representative of the 
USSR sharply criticized the Marshall Plan as 
an attempt to bring assistance primaril:y to 
Great Britain, and, as Mr. Molotov had pomted 
out in Paris, a device by which the great Powers 
could dictate to the smaller Powers. He believed 
that assistance should not be of a political nature 
but should be given on the basis of need, and, 
referring to resolution 48 (I) of the General 
Assembly, pointed out that Poland, Hungary 
and Yugoslavia were in need of relief but were 
refused aid. 

Mr. RosEMOND (Haiti) agreed that Poland, 
Czechoslovakia and other countries devastated by 
the Nazis should receive assistance. Adoption of 
the Polish resolution, however, might interfere 
with the activities of the Pan-American Union. 
If the resolution was voted on paragraph by 
paragraph, he might support part of the resolu
tion, but if it were voted on as a whole, he 
would oppose it. 

Mr. T ANGE (Australia) stated that while he 
would ~upport the deletions proposed by the 
United States, he wished to make it clear that 
Australia intended to use the machinery of the 
United Nations and specialized agencies to the 
full. However, in his opinion, there were two 
difficulties in connexion with the Polish resolu
tion. It limited the use of specialized agencies 
inasmuch as such bodies were not technically a 
part of the United Natioris. Secondly, he be
lieved that there were certain problems which 
might best be approached on a bilateral basis, 
for example monetary arrangements between two 
or more countries, and the resolution might 
restrict desirable action of this kind which could 
not be carried out through United Nations 
machinery exclusively. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) stressed that he wished 
to prevent anyone from voting against his re
solution because of faulty interpretation. ·The 
words "within the framework of the United 
Nations", meant also any organization that was 
brought into relationship with it. 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) referring to 
the statement made by the representative of the 
USSR, said that the United Kingdom was given 

De fait, cette resolution envisage le recours a des 
organisations exterieures a !'Organisation des· 
Nations Unies. Par consequent, ni le plan Mar
shall ni les autres accords regionaux ne vont a 
l'encontre des principes de Ia Charte. 

M. Davies est d'avis que Ia premiere partie de 
Ia proposition est en contradiction avec la seconde 
partie; il estime en outre que l'alinea b) est 
superflu puisque les dispositions qu'il contient 
figurent deja a !'Article 64 de la Charte. II con
state egalement que si l'alinea b) prevoit Ia pre
sentation de rapports sur les mesures prises par 
les Gouvernements des Etats Membres en exe
cution des recommandations du Conseil econo
mique et social, Ia resolution ne contient aucune 
recommandation en ce qui concerne les rapports 
a etablir en cas de non execution. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) croit que 1e representant 
du Royaume-Uni a eu tort d'insister sur les mots 
"aucun mecanisme". Ce qu'il conviendrait de 
souligner, ce sont les mots "en dehors de !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies". Le representant de 
l'URSS critique vivement le plan Marshall, dans 
Iequel il voit une tentative destinee avant tout a 
aider Ia Grande-Bretagne et, comme M. Molotov 
l'a deja signale a Paris, un moyen permettant 
aux grandes Puissances d'imposer leur volonte 
aux petites Puissances. II croit. que !'aide ne 
devrait pas etre de caractere politique, mais se 
fonder sur les besoins des divers pays; faisant 
allusion a la resolution 48 (I) de l' Assemblee 
generale, il souligne a ce propos que Ia Pologne, 
Ia Hongrie et la Y ougoslavie ont besoin de 
secours et qu'on a refuse de les aider. 

M. RosEMOND (Haiti) convient que Ia Polo
gne, Ia Tchecoslovaquie et les autres pays devas
tes par les nazis doivent recevoir de !'aide. Tou
tefois, !'adoption de Ia resolution de la Pologne 
pourrait gener l'activite de !'Union panameri
caine. Si !'on procede a un vote paragraphe par 
paragraphe, il appuiera peut-etre certaines par
ties de cette resolution; mais il s'y opposera si 
elle est mise aux voix dans son ensemble. 

64 

M. TANGE (Australie) declare que tout en 
appuyant Ies suppressions proposees par Ia dele
gation des Etats-Unis, il tient a preciser que 
1' Australie en tend a voir recours le plus possible 
au mecanisme de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies et des institutions specialisees Cependant, 
Ia resolution de Ia Pologne souleve, a son avis, 
deux difficultes. Elle limite le recours aux insti
tutions specialisees car, du point de vue techni
que, ces organismes ne font pas partie de !'Orga
nisation oes Nations Unies. En second lieu, il 
estime qu'il vaudrait mieux aborder certains pro
blemes sur une base bilaterale, par exemple, les 
arrangements monetaires entre deux ou plusieurs 
pays, et Ia resolution imposera peut-etre des limi
tes a une action de cette nature, qui est souhai
table, mais qui ne peut etre executee uniquement 
au moyen du mecanisme des Nations Unies. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) souligne qu'il desire 
empecher que les representants ne votent con
tre sa resolution par suite d'une interpretation 
erronee. Les mots "dans le cadre de !'Organisa
tion des Nations Unies" s'appliquent egalement 
a toute organisation reliee aux Nations Unies. 

Se referant a Ia declaration du representant 
de l'URSS, M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) declare 
que le Royaume-Uni ne beneficie d'aucune prio-



no priority of assistance by the United States 
under the Marshall Plan. Furthermore, those 
European countries that elected to remain out
side the Marshall Plan could have participated 
had they so desired. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) objected to the in
terpretation placed by the representative of the 
United Kingdom on resolution 48 (I) of the 
General Assembly. The intention of that resolu
tion was action within the framework of the 
United Nations, as was clear from other parts 
of the resolution. 

Mr. HANC (Czechoslovakia) declared that the 
main purpose of the Polish resolution was to 
give the Council and subsidiary organs the 
strength and authority they needed in order to 
perform the activities entrusted to them by the 
Charter. The resolution referred only to the · 
settling of fundamental economic problems and 
was not intended to interfere with trade agree
ments and similar agreements required by cer
tain countries and appropriate to their local 
interests, nor was it to be interpreted as pro
hibiting regional arrangements. 

l\Ir. TucKER (Canada) stated that the resolu
tion, if adopted by the General Assembly, could 
not be interpreted on the basis of explanations 
given in the Committee, and the text would 
certainly give rise to questions of interpretation. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) with
drew his proposal to vote on the resolution by 
paragraphs. 

In reply to a question on procedure by the 
representative of CuBA, the CHAIRMAN declared 
that, in accordance with the wishes of the repre
sentatives of Poland and Haiti, the resolution 
submitted by the delegation of Poland would 
be voted on by paragraphs. The voting would 
be by a show of hands, except for the United 
States amendment to the second paragraph 
\Vhich, at the request of the French representa
tive, would be by roll-call. 

The preamble to the draft resolution was 
adopted by 17 votes to 14, with 13 abstentions. 

A vote was taken on the United States amend
ment to the effect that the words "and to make 
use of the machinery of the United Nations in 
settling fundamental international economic prob
lems" be deleted from the 1ir.st paragraph of 
the resolution. seco.,~ 

The result of the vote, which was taken by 
roll-call, was as follows: 

Votes for: Argentina, Australia, Belgium, Bo
livia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, 
France, Greece, India, Liberia, Luxembourg, 
Mexico, Netherlands, Norway, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Siam, Sweden, Turkey, Union of 
South Africa, United Kingdom, United States 
of America, Uruguay and Venezuela. 

Votes against: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Czechoslovakia, Poland, Ukrainian So
viet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics and Yugoslavia. 

rite en ce qui concerne !'aide fournie par les 
Etats-Unis en application du plan Marshall. En 

·outre, les pays europeens qui n'ont pas voulu 
adherer au plan Marshall auraient pu y parti
ciper s'ils l'avaient voulu. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) s'oppose a !'inter
pretation que le representant du Royaume-Uni 
a donnee de Ia resolution 48 (I) de I' Assemblee 
generate. Cette resolution vise une action execu
tee dans le cadre de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies, comme il ressort nettement de certains 
passages. 

M. HANC (Tchecoslovaquie) declare que la 
resolution de la Pologne a essentiellement pour 
objet de donner au Conseil et aux organes sub
sidiaires la force et l'autorite dont ils ont besoin 
pour remplir les taches que leur a confiees la 
Charte. Cette resolution se refere uniquement 
au reglement des problemes economiques fonda
mentau~ et ne vise pas a gener les accords com
merciaux et autres accords semblables qui sont 
necessaires a certains pays et conformes a leurs 
interets locaux; il ne faut pas non plus !'inter
preter comme interdisant les arrangements regio
naux. 

M. TucKER (Canada) declare que si la reso
lution est adoptee par l' Assemblee generate, on 
ne peut pas !'interpreter d'apres les explications 
donnees en Commission ; le texte de cette reso
lution posera certainement des questions d'inter
pretation. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) retire sa 
proposition tendant a mettre la resolution aux 
voix paragraphe par paragraphe. 

Repondant a une question de procedure posee 
par le representant de CuBA, le PRESIDENT de
clare que, conformement aux desirs des represen
tants de la Pologne et de Haiti, Ia resolution sou
mise par Ia delegation de la Pologne sera votee 
paragraphe par paragraphe. Le vote se fera a 
main levee, sauf pour l'amendement propose par 
les Etats-Unis au second paragraphe, pour lequel, 
sur Ia demande du representant de Ia France, on 
procedera a un vote par appel nominal. . 

Par 17 voix contre 14, avec 13 abstentions, le 
preambule du projet de resolution est adopte. 

II est procede au vote par appel nominal sur 
l'amendement des Etats-Unis tendant a suppri
mer les mots "et a recourir au mecanisme de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies pour le regle
ment des problemes economiques fondamentaux 
d'ordre international", au J?I'eini~ paragraphe de 
Ia resolution. detJ)!iew.~ 

65 

Le resultat du vote par appel nominal est le 
suivant: 

V otent pour: Argentine, Australie, Belgique, 
Bolivie, Bresil, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Cuba, Danemark, Republique dominicaine, Equa
teur, France, Grece, Inde, Liberia, Luxembourg, 
Mexique, Pays-Bas, Norvege, Pakistan, Perou, 
Philippines, Siam, Suede, Turquie, Union Sud
Africaine, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Royaume
Uni, Uruguay et Venezuela. 

V otent contre: Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie, Tchecoslovaquie, Pologne, Repu
blique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques et Y ougo~ 
slavie. 



Abstaining: Afghanistan, Egypt, Ethiopia, 
Guatemala, Haiti, Iran, Iraq, New Zealand, 
Saudi Arabia, Syria and Yemen. 

The amendment was adopted by 32 votes to 
6, with 11 abstentions. · 

The first paragraph as amended was then 
adopted by 26 votes to 1, with 13 abstentions. 

The second paragraph was rejected by 32 votes 
to 6, with 7 abstentions. 

The final paragraph was adopted by 24 votes 
to 3, with 17 abstentions. 

The entire resolution was then read by the 
Secretary. 

The draft resolution as a whole was adopted 
by 36 votes to 2, with 8 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. 

FORTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 15 October 1947, at 3.00 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRuz (Chile). 

16. Proposal to reverse consideration of 
items remaining on the agenda 
(document A/C.2/103/Rev.1) 

In regard to the remaining items on the 
agenda, Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of 
America) proposed that item 6, "Application for 
membership in the International Civil Aviation 
Organization", should be considered before item 
5, "Relief needs after the termination of 
UNRRA". That procedure would be useful in 
the light of the ICAO Conference which was 
due to meet on 3 November 1947. The countries 
concerned would have time to make appropriate 
arrangements necessitated by the General As
sembly action. 

The Committee agreed to reverse the positions 
of items 5 and 6 of the agenda. 

l 7. Continuation of the discussion of the 
draft resolutions submitted in con
nexion with chapter II of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(documents A/C.2/111, A/C.2/ 
112, A/C.2/113, A/C.2/113/Rev. 
1, A/C.2/114, A/C.2/114/Rev.1, 
A/C.2/117, A/C.2/118, A/C.2/ 
119 and A/C.2/W.1) 

CoNSIDERATION OF THE FRENCH DRAFT RESOLU
TION (DOCUMENT A/C.2jlll) AND OF THE 
GREEK DRAFT RESOLUTION (DOCUMENT AjC.2j 
112) . 

Mr. MacH (France) stated that the French 
delegation was disappointed with the practical 
results of the work of the Council. There was no 
indication that the situation would improve in 
the future. New organs and agencies were being 

66 

S' abstiennent: Afghanistan, Egypte, Ethiopie, 
Guatemala, Haiti, Iran, Irak, N ouvelle-Zelande, 
Arabie saoudite, Syrie et Yemen. 

Par 32 voix contre 6, avec 11 abstentions, 
l'amendement est adopte. 

Par 26 voix contre 1, avec 13 abstentions, le 
premier paragraphe est adopte tel qu'il a ete 
amende. 

Par 32 voix contre 6, avec 7 abstentions, le 
deuxieme paragraphe est rejete. 

Par 34 voix contre 3, avec 17 abstentions, le 
dernier paragraphe est adopte. 

Le Secretaire donne alors lecture de !'ensem
ble de la resolution. 

Par 36 voix contre 2, avec 8 abstentions, le 
projet de resolution, dans son ensemble, est 
ado pte. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 30. 

QUARANTE-QUATRIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 15 octobre 1947, a 15 heures. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili). 

16. Proposition tendant a intervertir 
l' ordre d' exam en des points restant 
inscrits a l'ordre du jour (document 
A/C.2/103/Rev.1) 

En ce qui concerne les points restant inscrits 
a l'ordre du jour, M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique). propose que le point 6, "Deman
des d'admission au sein de !'Organisation de 
!'aviation civile internationale", so it examine 
avant le point 5 "Besoins d'assistance apn!s la 
cessation de l'UNRRi\". Cette maniere de pro
ceder se justifierait si l'on songe que la Con
ference de !'Organisation civile internationale 
doit s'ouvrir le 3 novembre 1947. Les pays inte
resses auraient le temps de prendre les dispo
sitions appropriees que necessiteront les deci
sions de 1' Assemblee general e. 

La Commission decide d' intervertir l' ordre des 
points 5 et 6 de l'ordre du jour. 

17. Discussion des pro jets de resolutions 
Soumis a propos du chapitre II du 
rapport du Conseil economique et 
social (documents A/C.2/111, A/C. 
2/112, A/C.2/113, A/C.2/113/ 
Rev.l, A/C.2/114, A/C.2/114/ 
Rev.l, A/C.2/117, A/C.2/118, A/ 
C.2/119 et A/C.2/W.l) 

EXAMEN DU PROJET DE RESOLUTION SOUMIS PAR 
LA FRANCE (DOCUMENT AjC.2jlll) ET DU 
PROJET DE RESOLUTION SOUMIS PAR LA GRECE 
(DOCUMENT AjC.2j112). 

M. MocH (France) exprime la deception de 
la delegation fran<;aise devant les resultats pra
tiques des travaux du Conseil. II ne semble pas 
que la situation doive s'ameliorer dans l'avenir. 
On cree de nouveaux organes et de nouvelles 




